

RECREATION, CULTURE, AND PARKS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

June 9, 2021 at 7:00pm Via Zoom

MINUTES

Present:

E. Erickson (Community Co-Chair) Councillor K. Richter (Council Co-Chair) Councillor E. Woodward (Council Co-Chair)

D. Gendron, M. Jackstien, K. Ludlam, and J. Wilkins

School Board Representative:

D. Tod

Staff:

- T. Buckner, Manager, Parks Operations
- C. Marshall, Manager, Parks Design and Development
- R. Stare, Deputy Director, Parks and Recreation
- K. Stepto, Recording Secretary

A. APPROVAL AND RECEIPT OF AGENDA ITEMS

1. Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee - June 9, 2021

Moved by M. Jackstien, Seconded by J. Wilkins, That the Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee approve the agenda and receive the agenda items of the June 9, 2021 meeting. CARRIED

B. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

1. Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee - May 12, 2021

Moved by J. Wilkins, Seconded by K. Ludlam, That the Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee adopt the Minutes of the May 12, 2021 meeting. CARRIED

C. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

D. REPORTS

1. Council Co-Chairperson's Report

Councillor Richter provided the following update:

- Council received a delegation from C. Bishop and C. Juteau regarding the Horne Pit Development and ensuring environmental safeguards are in place during development.
- Council received a delegation from the Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General regarding establishing a Langley Situation Table. The purpose of the table is to put connections in place to allow people at risk to be able to access support.
- Council directed staff to proceed with the preparation of a policy framework regarding environmental compensation on municipal lands.
- Council approved a budget envelope of \$150,000 towards the Aldergrove Public Plaza.
- A request has been received from the Shared Water Alliance to do a
 presentation to Council about the eco-system health of Boundary Bay
 and its tributaries.
- The 200 Street pedestrian bridge is going to be lit in honour of the SD35 Graduation Week from June 21 to June 25.
- Council will be considering an amendment to the Election Sign Bylaw to limit the number of signs per candidate to 100, to be in place for three weeks during the campaign period.
- The Tree Protection Advisory Committee has put together a revised Tree Protection Bylaw that will be going to Council for 1st and 2nd reading on June 14.
- Councillor Woodward presented a Notice of Motion to Council regarding staff preparing a Township of Langley Restart Plan.
- Staff is hopeful the ACUCC Water Park will re-open in July.

E. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Willoughby Community Park

An email was received from R. Coad regarding Willoughby Community Park fields only being available for user groups and not drop-ins from the public. He requested that the committee discuss this issue and possibly suggest to staff that one field always be available for drop-ins, or limit the hours that the fields are booked to allow for a few hours a day for drop-in use.

Discussion ensued and the following comments were provided:

- Is it fair to the residents if these fields can only be used by organized groups?
- Yorkson Community Park, Willoughby Community Park, and McLeod Athletic Park are specialized parks with professional fields/diamonds.
- We rely on pocket parks and Metro Vancouver Parks to provide green space for casual use.
- Are more community parks with green space needed?

E. CORRESPONDENCE

- Could staff run a pilot project to allow one field to be used in the evenings for the public to determine what the demand is for this use?
- The fields are currently programmed from September to June, Monday to Friday, 5:00 – 11:00pm, and Saturday and Sundays from 8:00am – 6:00pm.
- The fields are not used as often in July and August by organized groups and the fields are available for the public.

MOTION

Moved by J. Wilkins,

Seconded by K. Ludlam,

That the Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee place this topic on the Fall 2021 meeting agendas and consider having it as a 2022 Work Plan item. **CARRIED**

Action: E. Erickson to contact Mr. Coad to tell him the committee will be discussing this topic further in the Fall and to invite him to come as a delegation to a meeting in the Fall.

F. WORK PROGRAM

1. Virtual Parks Tour

C. Marshall provided a virtual parks tour for the committee and highlighted the following projects that were completed in 2020:

McLeod Athletic Park

- Expanded parking
- Resurface track
- Improved Jump Pit events area
- Warmup Lanes
- Expanded High Jump area
- Realigned Javelin area
- Shotput Practice area
- Major Stadium roof repairs

Derek Doubleday Arboretum

Donation planting has occurred

Arbour Ribbon Trail

 A new trail has been developed from Derek Doubleday Arboretum to McLeod Athletic Park.

Yorkson Community Park

• A new Tennis Centre has opened on 80 Avenue and a new pocket park has been developed on 82 Avenue on the Evans Greenway.

F. WORK PROGRAM

Dog Off-Leash Areas

- Six dog-off leash areas in the Township on 4.65 acres.
- Three areas in Metro Vancouver Regional Parks.
- Four City of Langley parks.
- Approximately 9001 dog licenses issued per year by the Langley Animal Protection Society.
- Estimated to be 11,000+ dogs in the Township.
- Staff refer to the 2017 City of Vancouver study "People, Parks, and Dogs" when evaluating dog off-leash areas.

Action: Staff to verify the number of dogs in the Township.

G. COUNCIL REFERRALS

H. OTHER BUSINESS AND ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

1. Museum Advisory Group Update

D. Gendron reported that digging has begun at the site for the new museum, and that the exhibit "Upscale" is currently on display at the museum.

2. Community Arts Groups Update

D. Gendron reported that Bard in the Valley is running a play this summer entitled "The Complete Works of William Shakespeare Abridged". Tickets are available on their website.

I. <u>NEXT MEETING</u>

Date: September 8, 2021

Location: TBD **Time**: 7:00 pm

J. <u>TERMINATE</u>

Moved by J. Wilkins, Seconded by D. Gendron, That the meeting terminate at 8:26pm. CARRIED

June 09, 2021	
Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee Minut	es

- 5	,
-----	---

CERTIFIED CORRECT:	
Community Representative Co-Chair	Council Representative Co-Chair